
Texaco USA P O Box 728 
Hobbs NM 88240 
505 393 7191 

February 20, 1986 

State of New Mexico 
Department of Energy and Minerals 
Oil Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2088 

Attention: Mr. David Catanach 

RE: UNORTHODOX LOCATIONS (NSL-2208) 
MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT 
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

Gentlemen: 

Texaco Producing Inc. respectfully requests that NSL-2208 Order 
be amended by changing the location of Well No. 254. The location 
had to be moved 100 South and 50* West i n order to miss a trunk 
l i n e . The new location w i l l be 2439' FSL and 2001 FWL of Section 
29, Township 23 South, Range 37 East. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

W. A. BAKER I I 
D i s t r i c t D r i l l i n g Manager 

LDR:JRB 


